CITY OF IMPERIAL

Geotechnical Quality Control Services
for
“Aten Blvd. Phase III Rehabilitation and Reconstruction

from Cross Avenue to Dogwood Road”
FEDERAL AID PROJECT # RSTP-5134 (018)
Bid No. 2015-09

ADDENDUM No. 1

TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.
Bidders are advised that the contract documents and specifications for the above
referenced contract are hereby amended in the following manner and the

following manner only:

This Addendum answers bidder’s questions.

1. Question: Do you have the tonnages for the 34” leveling course?

Response: 846 Tons

2. Question: Do you have the 3/8” ARAM (area)?

Response: 280,320 SF

3. Question: Do you have the tonnages for the ARHM?

Response: 3,030 Tons.

4. Question: Also, has a contractor been selected to perform the work??

Response: This contract is not yet awarded. City Council will make a final
decision to award this contract on September 16th, 2015.
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Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and returning a copy of
the Acceptance of Notice by fax to (760) 355-4718. Each bidder must
acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the noted space below and on the
signature page of the Bid Sheet Proposal.

Include a copy of this addendum with your Bid Proposal Package. It is the
Contractor’s responsibility to notify its sub-contractors about changes based
all addendums.

;é,ﬂ/@ - Date September 04, 2015

By: Deb‘rra—é@;n, City Clerk

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE

Receipt of the ADDENDUM No. 1 is hereby acknowledged by

Date

Bidder’s Company Name

Title

Type or Print Name

Bidder’s Signature
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